The City of Philadelphia
Law Department
Diana P. Cortes, City Solicitor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Anthony Tann, Jr., Administrative Technician, Records Department
FROM: Daniel W. Canti-Hertzler, Senior Attorney /s / DwW@#

DATE: November 5, 2021

SUBJECT: Philadelphia Water, Sewer and Storm Water Rate Board
Amended Regulation I(t); Amended and Restated Board Regulations

Please file additional documents in connection with the amendment of the Regulations of
the Philadelphia Water, Sewer and Storm Water Rate Board, filed for Board Chair Sonny
Popowsky on November 5, 2021.

The Rate Board voted to amend its Regulation I(t) on September 8, 2021; prescheduled a
hearing on the amendment on October 13, 2021 in the event any was requested; opened a hearing
at the scheduled date and time despite the lack of such a request; voted at public meeting on
October 13, 2021 to reaffirm the amendment as promulgated on September 8; and caused the
amendment to be filed with the Department of Records on November 5, 2021. The meetings and
hearing were duly advertised.

In connection with that amendment, please file the enclosed, which is Mr. Popowsky’s
actual memo of November 5, 2021, along with the original attachments filed with the
Department of Records that day.

In addition, please filed the enclosed complete, restated version of the Board’s
Regulations, reflecting the amendment, for ease of use by the Rate Board and members of the
public.

Thank you for your assistance.

Enclosures

cc (w/encl): James P. Leonard, Commissioner of Records
Sonny Popowsky, Chair, Philadelphia Water, Sewer and Storm Water Rate Board



